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appropriate for the EPA to comment on the associated requirements and likely conditions of
such a request. Based on our experience, this option would also have a large lead time.

Sydney Water believes the estimated amount of sewage generated per person is
conservative and the recycled water demand figure to be ambitious. Our experience
suggests that this could lead to the need to have other backup options available before the
completion of the development. For reference, for our own planning purposes, Sydney Water
uses 150L per person per day for estimating sewage generated and assumes recycled water
demand of 1/3 of sewage flow.

Sydney Water notes that in Phase 1 the interim solution for sewerage disposal is to tanker
the sewage off-site to a registered waste management facility. From experience this option is
expensive and it is also difficult to manage and obtain approval for the extensive tanker
movements that are required to dispose of the sewage. We note that tankering the sewage
(untreated) off site may result in Sydney Water ultimately receiving the sewage (via another
party) and needing to use our system to transport, treat and dispose of it. This means that,
similar to water, there may be little or no capacity reduction in Sydney Water's infrastructure
capacity due to the provision of services by another utility.

Operator of Last Resort (OoLR)

Qur final comment relates to the proposed introduction of OoLR provisions to WICA. In the
case of a Last Resort event, there could be significant risk incurred by the OoLR if the
infrastructure has not been built and/or maintained to adequate standards. Sydney Water
supports and recommends that the minimum requirement for all infrastructure, including
water recycling plants, should be based on WSAA standards and codes to minimise potential
future Last Resort risks and costs.

Sydney Water's position is that it would be prudent for all scheme operators to demonstrate a
suitable level of financial security before scheme approval in order to reduce the likelihood
and impact of a Last Resort event.

If you would like to discuss any of these matters further, please contact Heidi Muras,

AJCompetition and Licensing Manager on || or by email at

Yours sincerely

Heidi Muras
A/Manager, Competition and Licensing
Sydney Water

Sydney Water Corparation ABM 449 776 225038
1 Smith St Parcamaltta 2150 POBox 399 Parrdmalla 2124 DX 14 Sydney 1020 92 | wwyy sydneywater oo

yetivenng essenlial and suslainable walerseryvices far Uhe benerit of the commmunity











